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State
Type of

Licensure

License 

Number
Engineer Link 

Alabama PE 32528-E Robert Naples http://www.bels.alabama.gov/

Firm CA-4371-E Firm http://www.bels.alabama.gov/

Alaska PE  AELC13295 Robert Naples https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/CBPL/ProfessionalLicensing/

Firm AEC C 1448 Firm professionallicense.alaska.gov/Mylicense

Arizona PE 42090 Carlos Banchik https://btr.az.gov/

Firm 17401-0 Firm https://btr.az.gov/

Arkansas PE 15095 Robert Naples https://pelslicensing.arkansas.gov/

Firm 2401 Firm https://pelslicensing.arkansas.gov/

California PE C47041 Carlos Banchik www.dca.ca.gov/webapps/bpelsg/renewal.php

PE C48294 Adriana Gonorazky https://www.dca.ca.gov/webapps/bpelsg/renewal.php

SE S2902 Francisco 

Colorado PE 45808 Carlos Banchik https://www.colorado.gov/dora/licensing/

PE 33389 Laura Thompson https://www.colorado.gov/dora/licensing/

Connecticut PE 28670 Robert Naples www.ct.gov/dcp

Firm PEC.0001399 Firm www.ct.gov/dcp

Delaware PE 17887 Robert Naples www.dape.org

Firm 3612 Firm https://www.dape.org

District of Columbia PE PE904643 Robert Naples www.pearsonvue.com/dc/engineers/

Florida SE 69684 Adriana Gonorazky http://www.myfloridalicense.com/

Firm 29916 Firm http://www.myfloridalicense.com/

Georgia PE PE036783 Robert Naples www.sos.ga.gov/plb

Firm PEF006202 Firm www.sos.ga.gov/plb

Guam PE

Firm

Hawaii PE PE13312 Carlos Banchik https://pvl.ehawaii.gov/mypvl

SE PE17263 Adriana Gonorazky

Idaho PE 15002 Carlos Banchik https://www.accessidaho.org/ipels

Firm 2823 Firm https://www.accessidaho.org/ipels/coa/

Illinois PE 62.004231 Steve Moore

SE 81.004713 Steve Moore

PE 62.065011 Carlos Banchik https://www.idfpr.com/renewals

Firm 68886023 Firm

Indiana PE PE10910285 Robert Naples http://www.in.gov/pla/

Iowa PE 20904 Steve Moore

Kansas PE 22317 Adriana Gonorazky www.ksbtp.ks.gov

Firm E-2112 Firm www.ksbtp.ks.gov

Kentucky PE 26169 Robert Naples http://kyboels.ky.gov/renewals/

Firm 3486 Firm http://kyboels.ky.gov/renewals/

Louisiana PE 37093 Adriana Gonorazky http://www.lapels.com/renewals.html

Maine PE 12811 Robert Naples http://www.maine.gov/professionalengineers/

Maryland PE 41219 Robert Naples www.dllr.state.md.us/license/pe/peeduc.shtml

Massachusetts PE 49516 Robert Naples www.elicensing.state.ma.us

Michigan PE 6201049824 Robert Naples www.michigan.gov/bcsrenewal

PE 6201028954 Steve Moore

Minnesota PE 49445 Robert Naples Http://renewals.aelslagid.state.mn.us

Firm  Firm https://mn.gov/aelslagid

Mississippi PE 20611 Robert Naples https://www.peps.apps.its.ms.gov/home.aspx

Firm E-2562 Firm www.pepls.state.ms.us

Missouri PE PE-2012005392 Robert Naples https://renew.pr.mo.gov/apelsla-coa.asp

Firm E-2012012048 Firm https://renew.pr.mo.gov/apelsla-coa.asp

Montana PE PEL-PE-LIC-20965 Robert Naples http://b.bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/pel_board/board_page.asp

PE 15590 Laura Thompson

Firm PEL-EF-LIC-21169 Firm https://ebiz.mt.gov/pol

Nebraska PE E-14045 Robert Naples http://www.ea.nebraska.gov/renew-your-license

Firm CA2664 Firm

Nevada PE 010573 Carlos Banchik www.nvboe.org

PE 011201 Adriana Gonorazky www.nvpels.org

SE 011201 Adriana Gonorazky

PE 13919 Steve Moore

SE 13919 Steve Moore

PE 019925 Robert Naples https://www.nvboeonline.org

PE 17467 Stephen Cupp

Firm Firm https://www.nvboeonline.org

New Hampshire PE 13621 Robert Naples https://nhlicenses.nh.gov

Firm 2053 Firm https://nhlicenses2.nh.gov/professional

New Jersey PE 24GE04973400 Robert Naples www.NJconsumeraffairs.gov/renew/

Firm 24GA28205300 Firm www.NJconsumeraffairs.gov/renew/

New Mexico PE 18489 Robert Naples https://PEPSRENEWAL.RLD.STATE.NM.US

New York PE 082342-1 Robert Naples http://www.op.nysed.gov/renewalinfo.htm

Firm TF-3041734 Firm www.ebiennial.dos.ny.gov.

North Carolina PE 40078 Carlos Banchik http://www.ncbels.org/engineers.html

Firm C-3946 Firm www.ncbels.org 

North Dakota PE PE-7259 Robert Naples

Firm 1357PE Firm https://renewals.ndpelsboard.org

Ohio PE E-68904 Robert Naples www.elicense.ohio.gov

PE 71974 Carlos Banchik www.elicense.ohio.gov

Firm 3926 Firm https://elicense.ohio.gov

Oklahoma PE 25617 Steve Moore https://www.ok.gov/pels/renewal/index.php

Firm CA 6410 Firm www.pelsrenewal.ok.gov  

Oregon PE 82195PE Carlos Banchik

Pennsylvania PE PE079586 Robert Naples www.pals.pa.gov 

Rhode Island PE 9796 Robert Naples https://elicensing.ri.gov

Firm 7008 Firm https://elicensing.ri.gov/Login.aspx

South Carolina PE 29654 Robert Naples https://eservice.llr.sc.gov/SecurePortal/IdentifyUser.aspx?ReturnURL=/OnlineRenewals

Firm 4567 Firm https://eservice.llr.sc.gov/Onlinerenewals/

South Dakota PE 11234 Robert Naples http://dlr.sd.gov/btp

Firm C6661 Firm http://dlr.sd.gov/btp

Tennessee PE 115600 Robert Naples http://core.tn.gov

Firm 682211 Firm

Texas PE 100857 Adriana Gonorazky http://engineers.texas.gov/

Firm 11387 Firm http://engineers.texas.gov/firms

US Virgin Islands PE 1533-E Robert Naples

Utah SE 6898897-2203 Adriana Gonorazky http://www.dopl.utah.gov/

Vermont PE 18.0082959 Robert Naples https://secure.vtprofessionals.org/Login.aspx

Virginia PE 50088 Robert Naples www.DPOR.virginia.gov

Firm F189629-1 Firm https://sccefile.scc.virginia.gov/

Washington PE 40692 Carlos Banchik http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/renew

Firm 1882 Firm http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/renew

West Virginia PE 19467 Robert Naples http://www.wvpebd.org/Home/RenewalServices/ProfessionalEngineer/tabid/797/Default.aspx

Firm C04242-00 Firm https://www.wvpebd.org/

Wisconsin PE 37680 Robert Naples http://dsps.wi.gov

Firm 3714-11 Firm http://dsps.wi.gov

Wyoming PE 13412 Robert Naples http://engineersandsurveyors.wy.gov

Firm E-1301 Firm http://engineersandsurveyors.wyo.gov/
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